
From: Roberto Acosta [RACOSTA1@mlive.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 4:50 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Roberto Acosta, Flint Journal

Hi Dave,

This is Roberto Acosta with The Flint Journal.

I was trying to reach the governor's office for a comment on the recommendation made by a blue ribbon panel of water experts Wednesday, Oct. 7, for the city of Flint to reconnect to Detroit water as soon as possible.

The recommendation was made during a meeting at Flint City Hall by the Technical Advisory Committee that was formed earlier this year by Flint Mayor Dayne Walling and includes an expert from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.

If there is any comment that could be provided this afternoon by the governor's office, it would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you for your time and consideration of this request,

Roberto Acosta
Flint Journal Reporter
(810) 429-3865
racosta1@mlive.com